WYOMING STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION June 12, 2012 Days Inn Thermopolis, Wyoming

Wyoming State Board of Education members present: Ron Micheli, Joe Reichardt, Scotty Ratliff, Kathy Coon, Cindy Hill, Sue Belish, Pete Gosar, Belenda Willson, Walt Wilcox, Dana Mann-Tavegia, and Matt Garland

Wyoming State Board of Education members absent: Hugh Hageman

Also present: John Masters, WDE; Chelsie Bailey, WDE; Julie Magee, WDE; Dianne Frazer-WDE; Robin Holbrook, WDE; Geir Solvang, WDE; Mary Kay Hill, Governor's Office; Mike Flicek, LSO; Kathy Scheurman, WEA; Mary Krisko, Washakie CSD #1; Paige Fenton-Hughes, SBE; Brad Jacobson, AdvancED and Mackenzie Williams, Attorney General's Office (AG)

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Joe Reichardt called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Chelsie Bailey conducted roll call and established that a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Cindy Hill moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Matt Garland; the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes from the May 7, 2012, State Board of Education teleconference was presented for approval.

Sue Belish moved that the minutes be approved; seconded by Pete Gosar; the motion carried.

Minutes from the May 17, 2012 State Board of Education teleconference were presented for approval.

Scotty Ratliff moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Matt Garland; the motion carried.

Sue Belish moved that the minutes from the May 17, 2012 be amended to change the wording under the" Approval of Minutes" and the third paragraph to read:

"Sue Belish requested that the WDE present a strategic plan to support instruction and assessment in alignment with the state accountability system at the Board's June meeting."

Matt Garland seconded; the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer for the Board, Pete Gosar, asked the Board how it would like to set up the new budgets awarded from Enrolled Act 65. Sue Belish suggested that the monies be kept separate from one another.

The Board will let Chelsie Bailey, Executive Secretary; know what other technology materials they may need by the end of this week.

Dana Mann- Tavegia moved to move \$4,000 out of out of state travel, and add \$500 to supplies, \$500 to computer equipment, and \$3,000 to advertising. Scotty seconded; the motion carried.

Joe Reichardt moved to approve the two encumbrances for NASBE and Snow King Inc., Dana Mann-Tavegia seconded; the motion carried.

Pete Gosar moved to approve the Treasures Report with the ending balance of \$79,887.41, Matt Garland seconded; the motion carried.

BOARD UPDATES AND PUBLIC COMMENT

Sue Belish and Dana Mann-Tavegia requested to attend the annual NASBE conference that will take place in Chicago this year.

Sue Belish gave an update on the accountability task force. If any Board member is interested in the information she will send it to Chelsie Bailey, Executive Secretary for the State Board of Education, to be placed and made available on google docs.

Mike Flicek, from the Legislative Services Office, gave a brief report on what his office has been working on.

Ron Micheli requested to see all the deadlines that the State Board of Education is facing. John Masters notified the Board that the Wyoming Department of Education has already prepared a timeline. John Masters offered to send out the document weekly. Ron Micheli and Sue Belish would like to see the timeline at every State Board meeting. John Masters will give an overview at the next State Board of Education meeting.

No Public Comment was made.

ACCREDITATION

Dianne Frazer reminded the Trustees that it's the Boards responsibility for accreditating all the districts in the state. Brad Jacobson, from AdvancED, gave a brief overview of the accreditation process.

Joe Reichardt proposed a motion that the following Wyoming school districts be granted full accreditation:

Albany CSD #1	Crook CSD #1	Goshen CSD #1	Park CSD #16	Sweetwater CSD #2
Big Horn CSD #1	Fremont CSD #1	Johnson CSD #1	Platte CSD #1	Teton CSD #1
Big Horn CSD #2	Fremont CSD #2	Laramie CSD #2	Platte CSD #2	Uinta CSD #1
Big Horn CSD #3	Fremont CSD #6	Lincoln CSD #1	Sheridan CSD #1	Uinta CSD #4
Big Horn CSD #4	Fremont CSD #14	Lincoln CSD #2	Sheridan CSD #2	Uinta CSD #6
Campbell CSD #1	Fremont CSD #21	Natrona CSD #1	Sheridan CSD #3	Washakie CSD #1
Carbon CSD #1	Fremont CSD #24	Niobrara CSD #1	Sublette CSD #1	Washakie CSD #2
Carbon CSD #2	Fremont CSD #25	Park CSD #1	Sublette CSD #9	Weston CSD #1
Converse CSD #1 Converse CSD #2	Fremont CSD #38	Park CSD #6	Sweetwater CSD #1	Weston CSD #7

Walt moved and seconded by Dana Mann- Tavegia; the motion carried.

Sue Belish moved that Hot Springs CSD #1 and Laramie CSD #1 be granted accreditation with follow-up, Pete Gosar seconded; the motion carried.

Sue Belish moved that the following Wyoming institution schools be granted full accreditation: Big Horn Basin Children's Center (Northwest BOCES) Colter High School (Wyoming Boys' School) C-V Ranch (Region V BOCES) Mae Olson Education Center (Cathedral Home for Children) Normative Services Powder River Basin Children's Center (Northeast BOCES) Red Top Meadows St. Joseph's Children's Home Southeast Wyoming Detention Center (formerly Jeffrey C. Wardle Academy) Wyoming Behavioral Institute (Accredited as a Supplemental Education Program) Wyoming Girls' School

Seconded by Kathy Coon; the motion carried.

Dana Mann-Tavegia moved that Youth Emergency Services, Inc be granted accreditation with follow-up, Matt Garland seconded; the motion carried

ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL SCHEDULES

Dianne Frazer presented letters from ten school districts that provided letters stating they intended to continue with their already approved Alternative Schedules for the 2012-2013 school year.

Mackenzie Williams, attorney for the Board, is going to look into the statue regulations for alternative school schedules.

Scotty Ratliff moved that the alternative schedules for Campbell CSD #1, Carbon CSD #2, Johnson CSD #1, Laramie CSD #2, Lincoln CSD #2, Park CSD #16, Sheridan CSD #1, Sheridan CSD #3, Sweetwater CSD #1, and Fremont CSD #14 be approved for the 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 school years, Ron Micheli seconded; the motion carried.

PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT PANEL SUBCOMMITTEEE

Kathy Coon reported out for the Professional Judgment Panel Subcommittee. The subcommittee chose more than three teachers to be on the Professional Judgment Panel; the statue stated that a minimum of three teachers needed to be selected.

Kath Coon proposed a motion that after reviewing over 200 applications for the Professional Judgment Panel, the committee would like to recommend the following personnel to fulfill the Panel Membership as required by Enrolled Act 65:

<u>State Board of Education</u>: Sue Belish, Walt Wilcox & Kathy Coon

Public School Teachers Elementary--Audra Morrow—Glen Livingston MS/JH---Paul Crips--Carey Jr. High Leona Wunnenberg--Jackson MS School HS--Brent Daly---Campbell County HS Kara Sweet--Newcastle HS Michael Read--Ft. Washakie HS

Principal Elementary--Dr. Joseph Ingalls--North Evanston Elem JH/MS--Ken Griffith--Guernsey-Sunrise HS--Darrin Peppard--Rock Springs HS

<u>School District Superintendent</u> Small District--Dr. Summer Stephens--Weston # 7 Upton Medium District--M. Neil Terhune Ed. D.--Rawlins Large District--Donna Little-Kaumo---Sweetwater #2 Green River

Business & Community at-Large Robert Blaylock--Gillette MIchelle M. Kiggins--Riverton Jill Bramlet--Wheatland

Parent Bryan G. Baird---Cowley Glen Kirkbride--Burns Greg Legerski--Pinedale

<u>School District Central Office</u> John Metcalf--Lander Fremont #1 Mark Taylor--Afton--Lincoln #2 Andrea Gilbert--Buffalo--Johnson #1

Wyoming School District Board of Trustees Dr. Cristy Magagna-McBee--Sweetwater #2 Linda S. Jennings---Gillette Michael Hunsaker----Lincoln #2

Wyoming Post Secondary Institutions Renee S. Griffith--Casper College Kay Persichitte--University of Wyoming Lona Tracy--Adjunct Prof for EWC

Scotty moved the proposed motion, Dana Mann-Tavegia seconded; the motion carried.

Joe Reichardt, Chairman, requested that the panel and Paige Fenton Hughes start looking at consultants that will facilitate these panel meetings.

The Board will notify people that they have been selected and that more information will follow and will thank those not selected for applying.

HATHAWAY SCHOLARSHIP UPDATE

Julie Magee discussed the handout provided in the packet. Julie Magee reminded the Board that Hathaway does allow some CTE courses to count towards credit.

Ron Micheli would like enrollment numbers on fine arts, drama, music and dance. Julie Magee offered to look at Career and Technical Education data and forward them to the board.

The Board discussed the need for more awareness on how Career and Technical Education courses can count for Hathaway credit.

LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE

Ron Micheli reported that the legislative subcommittee had not been able to meet, and there is no formal report. He asked if members had suggestions on what they would like to discuss to please bring them to the subcommittee. Two things that Ron Micheli thought should be looked at is the statues on alternative schedules and the Hathaway scholarship. Scotty Ratliff would like to look into changing the school start dates and a what age children start school.

Pete Gosar would like to look at state testing and surveys that are taken by Wyoming students. How much of the testing done in schools is primarily directed by the state through the legislature by statue.

ACTION PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE

Belenda Willson reported out for the Action Planning Subcommittee. She noted that the Board as a whole needed to decide what action steps and initiatives are brought into the strategic plan.

Dana Mann-Tavegia wanted the Board to begin connecting with students, parents, and local board members, she would like to work out more specifies at the Board's September retreat.

Scotty Ratliff would like to issue the Action Planning Subcommittee the authority to be the facilitators for the action planning at the Board retreat in September..

Pete Gosar asked that the Trustees submit ideas to him on what action steps and initiatives they would like discussed at the retreat.

WYOMING FOREIGN LANGUAGE CONTENT AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Robin Holbrook from the Wyoming Department of Education presented to the Board the Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards for approval to begin the rules prolongation process.

Dana Mann- Tavegia made a motion to proceed forward with the rules prolongation processes for the Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards, Sue Belish seconded; the motion carried.

Julie Magee, WDE, requested that the Board wait to begin the rules prolongation process until the fall when the Fine Arts and Performing Arts standards are presented. She noted that the remaining four content areas are science, social studies, vocational education and physical education, all of which will not be ready for review until next summer.

Dana Mann- Tavegia moved to amend her motion to begin the rule making progress at the same time as for Fine Arts and Performing Arts standards. Matt Garland seconded; the motion carried

The State Board of Education adjourned at 1:52 p.m.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for a teleconference on July 9, 2012.